
 
Board Meeting Agenda 

May 23, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. 

In Person Morrow County Grain Growers – Conference Room 

350 Main Street, Lexington, OR 97839 

Zoom https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83872805449?pwd=NllUZkF5QXVyQWJtalVsV3ZNcldHUT09  

Meeting ID: 838 7280 5449 

Passcode: 176478 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Public Comments 
Maximum of 3 minutes per person/topic.  Multiple items on the same topic need to be combined through one speaker.   

A maximum of 30 minutes may be allotted for public comment. 

 

3. Budget Hearing – FY 2022-23 

 

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
A. April 25, 2022 – Regular Session 

 

5. Promise of Excellence Review – John Murray 

 

6. CEO Report & Executive Team Dashboard – Emily Roberts 

 

7. New Business 

A. Lease Agreement 

B. Relias Renewal 

C. Otis Elevator Service Contract 

D. Medical Staff Appointments 

a. New Appointments 

i. Rodney Schaffer, MD 

ii. Amanda Roy, PA-C 

iii. Jillian Webb, FNP 

iv. Edward Piepmeier, MD 

b. Additional Privileges 

i. Christine Seals, MD 

ii. Eileen McElligott, FNP 

E. SDAO Best Practices 

F. Diversity, Equity, Inclusion Program 

G. Additions to Agenda: 

a. 3M Software Agreement 

b. Jogan Health Nurse Staffing Agreement 

c. Vehicle Purchase 

d. NP Compensation Scale 

 

8. Old Business 

 

9. Executive Session 
A. ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consider information or records that are exempt from public inspection. 

 

10. Adjourn  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83872805449?pwd=NllUZkF5QXVyQWJtalVsV3ZNcldHUT09


 

  

 1 

 

  
 

Meeting Information Committee Members 

Meeting 
Date/Time: 

April 25, 2022 
@ 6:30 p.m. 

Board 
Members: 

John Murray, Carri Grieb, Aaron Palmquist, Diane Kilkenny, Marie Shimer 

Location Port of Morrow 
Sand Hollow Room 
2 East Marine Drive 
Boardman, OR  97818 
 

Guests: Staff Members:  Emily Roberts, Nicole Mahoney, Patti Allstott, Jamie Houck (Zoom), Troy Soenen, Katelin 

Tellechea (Zoom), Sam Van Laer (Zoom), Donna Sherman, Donna Irons, Richard Hernandez, LeAnn Wright 
(Zoom), Judith Hall (Zoom), Natalia Wight (Zoom), Tina Davidson (Zoom), Jesse Reynen (Zoom),    
Guests:  Jim Doherty, Ana Pineyro, Susie Thompson, Karen Thompson, Betsy Anderson, Joyce Colvin, Bruce 

Young, Victoria Waltz, Marcia Anderson, Ivy Zimmerman, Tamra Mabbott, Unidentified Zoom User (7) 
Press:  April Sykes 

Video Dial In: Zoom Leader: John Murray, Board Chairman Recorder: Jodi Ferguson 

 
Vision: 
Be the first choice for quality, compassionate care and lead the way 
in promoting wellness and improving health in Morrow County 
 

Mission: 
Working together to provide excellence in 
healthcare 
 

Values: 
Integrity, Compassion, Quality, Respect, Teamwork, 
Financial Responsibility

 

Agenda Item Notes/Minutes 

1. Call to Order  Chairman John Murray called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

2. Public Comments  None. 

3. Approval of Minutes MOTION: Carrie Grieb moved to approve the minutes for the March 28, 2022 regular session as presented. Diane Kilkenny seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

4. Promise of 
Excellence Review 

 John Murray reviewed some of the topics of the District’s Promise of Excellence. 

5. CEO Report  CEO report was presented by Emily Roberts (see board packet).  

 New dashboard report was presented and feedback was requested for future updates. 

6. Financial Report  Financials for March were presented by Nicole Mahoney.  The district had a $186,525 gain for the month.   

7. New Business  

Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes 



 

  

 2 

 

A. Community 
Benefit Project – 
Countywide Well 
Water Testing 
Initiative 

 Emily presented a Countywide Well Water Testing Initiative proposal as part of the District’s mission to achieve a healthier Morrow 
County.  The District proposes to initiate free well water testing to residential well owners/users countywide in partnership with Morrow 
County.   

 Jim Doherty, Morrow County Commissioner and Ana Pineyro, Communicable Disease and Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 
presented, “Know Your Water Well.”  

 The board expressed unanimous support for the well water testing initiative. 

B. Proposed Budget 
Presentation FY 
2022-2023 

 Nicole presented the proposed budget for FY 2022-2023. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the Proposed Budget for FY 2022-2023 to go to public hearing as presented.  Carrie 
Grieb seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

C. USDA Loan 
Refinance 

 Nicole presented USDA Loan Refinance information with the Bank of Eastern Oregon due to the lowest interest rates available. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to have Emily Roberts and John Murray approved to sign for the refinance of the USDA loan.  
Marie Shimer seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

D. Vendor Selection 
for Electronic 
Medical Record 
(EMR) 

 Emily presented pricing and information about three potential EMR vendors/systems with a recommendation to proceed with Thrive from 
CPSI. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to have staff move forward with the Thrive EMR Product.  Diane Kilkenny seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

E. Equipment 
Purchases 

 Emily presented information on four equipment purchase requests. 

 Three bids were presented for the purchase of a portable x-ray machine using COVID funds with a recommendation to proceed with the 
machine from Turn Key Medical.   

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to have staff proceed with the purchase of a portable x-ray machine from Turn Key Medical for 
$157,248.  Marie Shimer seconded.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

 Bids were solicited from five companies for the purchase of a hospital water softener, however, Blue Mountain Plumping was the only 
company that responded. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to have staff proceed with the purchase of a replacement water softener through Blue Mountain 
Plumbing for $66,793.10. Carrie Grieb seconded.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

 Three bids were presented for the purchase of a hospital bathtub using PMH Foundation grant funds with a recommendation to proceed 
with the bathtub from Master Care.  

MOTION:  Carrie Grieb moved to have staff proceed with the purchase of a replacement bathtub through Master Care for $17,394.  
Aaron Palmquist seconded.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

 Three bids were presented for the purchase of a Pulmonary Function Test (PFT) machine using COVID funds with a recommendation 
to proceed with the MGC Diagnostics Platinum Elite DX Body Plethysmograph with RTD bid. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to have staff proceed with the MGC Diagnostics Platinum Elite DX Body Plethysmograph with 
RTD bid for $70,569.50.  Diane Kilkenny seconded.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

8. Provider Contracts  Emily presented a provider contract for Edward Piepmeier, MD. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the contract for Edward Piepmeier, MD as presented.  Carrie Grieb seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 



 

  

 3 

 

 Emily presented a provider contract for Jillian Webb, FNP. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the contract for Jillian Webb, FNP as presented.  Diane Kilkenny seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

 Emily presented a provider contract for Christine Seals, MD. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the contract for Christine Seals, MD as presented.  Carrie Grieb seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

9. Professional Service 
Agreement 

 Emily presented a professional service agreement with Radiology Specialists of the Northwest, P.C. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the service agreement with Radiology Specialists of the Northwest, P.C. as presented.  
Marie Shimer seconded.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

10. SDAO Best Practices  SDAO Best Practices was tabled until the next meeting. 

11. Morrow County EMS 
Advisory Committee 
Application 

 Emily presented the Morrow County EMS Advisory Committee application for Jamie Houck as the Interim CNO for MCHD. 

MOTION:  Aaron Palmquist moved to approve the EMS Advisory Committee application for Jamie Houck, Interim CNO as presented.  
Diane Kilkenny seconded.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

12. Old Business  Emily reported that the title company is reviewing documents for the purchase of the property in Irrigon for the construction of the Irrigon 
Ambulance Hall. 

13. Executive Session  John Murray called to order an Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or records that are exempt from 
public inspection at 8:12 p.m.  The executive session adjourned at 8:41 p.m. and then immediately returned to regular session. 

14. Regular Session MOTION:  Marie Shimer made a motion that John Murray, Emily Roberts, and Donna Sherman work on a joint response regarding 
the ASA plan to Boardman Fire. Aaron Palmquist seconded.  The motion passed unanimously by all board members present. 

 
15. Adjourn 

With no further business to come before the board, the meeting adjourned at 8:44 p.m. 

Minutes taken and submitted by Jodi Ferguson.     Approved_______________________________ 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

May 23, 2022 

 

To: Morrow County Health District Board of Directors 

From: Emily Roberts, CEO 

Re: CEO Board Report 

 

Provider Recruitment: 

The District is currently recruiting for the following provider positions: 

 Pioneer Memorial Clinic 

o (1) Family Practice Physician (MD/DO)  

o (1) Behavioral Health Consultant (LCSW/Psychologist)  

 Irrigon Medical Clinic: 

o (1) Family Practice Physician (MD/DO)  

 

Service Excellence Initiative: 

 The District will be completing a Year 1 Accountability Audit with Custom Learning Systems at 

the beginning of July.  This will help to identify areas of improvement for the District’s service 

excellence efforts in Year 2.   

 

Irrigon Ambulance Hall: 

 The deed of trust needs to be cleared prior to purchase completion. 



Days Cash on Hand 69 Goal ≥ 90

Days in AR 49 Goal ≤ 60

5.5% MEASURE PMC IMC ICC

19 Third Next Available 
(Current Month)

20 21 4

Total Visits 
(Previous Month)

135 259 88

Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

Pioneer Memorial Clinic 60% 80% 74% Pioneer Memorial Clinic 95% 88% 95%
N = 20 N = 25 N = 19 N = 19 N = 24 N = 19

Irrigon Medical Clinic 73% 73% 84% Irrigon Medical Clinic 87% 87% 79%
N = 15 N = 15 N = 19 N = 15 N = 15 N = 19

Ione Community Clinic 100% 100% 92% Ione Community Clinic 100% 100% 100%
N = 5 N = 12 N = 12 N = 6 N = 13 N = 12

NRC Average 83% NRC Average 91%

"Third Next Available" is an industry standard measurement of primary care access.  It is 
defined as the average length of time in days between the day a patient makes a request 
for an appointment with a provider and the third available appointment for a new patient 
physical, routine exam, or return visit exam.  Values shown are clinic averages.

Turnover Rate 
(Rolling 3 Months - February to April 2022)

Number of Open Positions

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst provider possible 
and 10 is the best provider possible, what number would you use to rate 
this provider? Would you recommend this provider's office to your family and friends?

May 2022

FINANCIAL

HUMAN RESOURCES RURAL HEALTH CLINICS

CAHPS (PATIENT SATISFACTION SCORES)

The average hospital turnover rate for 2020 was 19.5% (Statista).
The annual total separations rate for health care and social assistance for 2021 was 
39.4% (Bureau of Labor Statistics).

Page 1 of 2



Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

ER Adult 85% 81% 81% ER Adult 83% 78% 77%
N = 13 N = 37 N = 31 N = 12 N = 37 N = 30

NRC Average 66% NRC Average 67%
Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 77% Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 78%

Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

ER Pediatric 50% No Data No Data ER Pediatric 50% No Data No Data
N = 2 N = 0 N = 0 N = 2 N = 0 N = 0

NRC Average 67% NRC Average 71%

Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

Hospital 85% 40% 100% Hospital 75% 60% 60%
N = 3 N = 5 N = 5 N = 4 N = 5 N = 5

NRC Average 72% NRC Average 73%
Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 81% Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 80%

Score is equal to or greater than the NRC Average
Score is less than the NRC Average, but may not be significantly

Score is significantly less than the NRC Average

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst hospital possible 
and 10 is the best hospital possible, what number would you use to rate 
this hospital during your stay? Would you recommend this hospital to your friends and family?

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst facility possible 
and 10 is the best facility possible, what number would you use to rate 
this emergency department?

Would you recommend this emergency department to your friends and 
family?

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst facility possible 
and 10 is the best facility possible, what number would you use to rate 
this emergency department?

Would you recommend this emergency department to your friends and 
family?

Page 2 of 2



Days Cash on Hand 69

Days in AR 47

5% MEASURE PMC IMC ICC

5% Third Next Available 
(Current Month)

28 23 2

12 Total Visits 
(Previous Month)

343 406 92

Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

Pioneer Memorial Clinic 54% 80% 74% Pioneer Memorial Clinic 100% 88% 95%
N = 13 N = 25 N = 19 N = 13 N = 24 N = 19

Irrigon Medical Clinic 56% 73% 84% Irrigon Medical Clinic 78% 87% 79%
N = 9 N = 15 N = 19 N = 9 N = 15 N = 19

Ione Community Clinic 100% 100% 92% Ione Community Clinic 100% 100% 100%
N = 2 N = 12 N = 12 N = 2 N = 12 N = 12

NRC Average 83% NRC Average 91%

April 2022

Turnover Rate 
(Rolling 3 Months)

New Hire (< 1 Year) Turnover Rate
 (Rolling 3 Months)

Number of Open Positions

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst provider possible 
and 10 is the best provider possible, what number would you use to rate 
this provider? Would you recommend this provider's office to your family and friends?

FINANCIAL

HUMAN RESOURCES RURAL HEALTH CLINICS

CAHPS (PATIENT SATISFACTION SCORES)

Page 1 of 2



Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

ER Adult 78% 81% 81% ER Adult 75% 78% 77%
N = 9 N = 37 N = 31 N = 8 N = 37 N = 30

NRC Average 66% NRC Average 67%
Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 77% Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 78%

Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

ER Pediatric No Data No Data No Data ER Pediatric No Data No Data No Data
N = 1 N = 0 N = 0 N = 1 N = 0 N = 0

NRC Average 67% NRC Average 71%

Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021 Qtr 1 2022 Qtr 4 2021 Qtr 3 2021

Hospital No Data No Data No Data Hospital No Data No Data No Data
N = 0 N = 0 N = 1 N = 0 N = 0 N = 1

NRC Average 73% NRC Average 74%
Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 82% Bed Size 6 - 24 Average 82%

Score is less than the NRC Average, but may not be significantly
Score is significantly less than the NRC Average

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst hospital possible 
and 10 is the best hospital possible, what number would you use to rate 
this hospital during your stay? Would you recommend this hospital to your friends and family?

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst facility possible 
and 10 is the best facility possible, what number would you use to rate 
this emergency department?

Would you recommend this emergency department to your friends and 
family?

Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst facility possible 
and 10 is the best facility possible, what number would you use to rate 
this emergency department?

Would you recommend this emergency department to your friends and 
family?

Score is equal to or greater than the NRC Average

Page 2 of 2



MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
PIONEER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL & ANCILLARY STATS
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

    JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR                          MAY JUNE YTD
ACUTE  (INPATIENT)
ADMISSIONS 3 4 1 1 0 3 1 2 3 6 24
DISCHARGES 3 3 2 1 0 0 4 1 3 7 24

Admits- MEDICARE 3 1 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 5 16
            MEDICAID 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 4
            OTHER 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 4
            SELF PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 3 4 1 1 0 3 1 2 3 6 0 0 24

Dschgs -MEDICARE 3 0 2 1 0 0 3 0 1 6 16
             MEDICAID 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 4
             OTHER 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 4
             SELF PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 3 3 2 1 0 0 4 1 3 7 0 0 24
PATIENT DISCHARGE DAYS
            MEDICARE 10 0 11 3 0 0 12 0 5 15 56
            MEDICARE ADVANTAGE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
            MEDICAID 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
            MEDICAID MANAGED CARE 0 2 0 0 0 0 10 0 6 0 18
            OTHER 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 4 11
            SELF PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 10 6 11 3 0 0 22 3 11 19 0 0 85

PATIENT ADMISSION DAYS
         Adults 10 10 7 3 0 7 15 5 11 17 85
         Pediatric 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 10 10 7 3 0 7 15 5 11 17 0 0 85
AVG LENGTH OF STAY 3.3 3.3 3.5 3.0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 3.8 5.0 3.7 2.4 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 3.5
AVG DAILY CENSUS 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.2 0.5 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.3
DEATHS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

SWING BED (Skilled)
ADMISSIONS 1 3 4 3 5 3 1 2 5 4 31
DISCHARGES 2 1 4 4 4 3 1 4 4 4 31

Dschgs -MEDICARE 2 1 3 4 3 2 1 4 3 4 27
             MEDICAID 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2
             OTHER 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2
             SELF PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 2 1 4 4 4 3 1 4 4 4 0 0 31

PATIENT DISCHARGE DAYS
            MEDICARE 18 12 37 72 19 42 19 93 18 84 414
            MEDICARE ADVANTAGE 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 39
            MEDICAID 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
            MEDICAID MANAGED CARE 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 10 0 24
            OTHER 0 0 14 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 17
            SELF PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 18 12 69 72 33 45 19 93 49 84 0 0 494

PATIENT ADMISSION DAYS
            MEDICARE 13 30 62 47 35 44 67 27 59 73 457
            MEDICAID 0 0 0 11 3 0 0 0 10 0 24
            OTHER 0 0 14 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 17
            SELF PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 13 30 76 58 38 47 67 27 69 73 0 0 498
AVG DAILY CENSUS 0.42 0.97 2.53 1.87 1.27 1.52 2.16 0.96 2.23 2.43 0.00 0.00 1.64
SWING BED REVENUE 5,044$          11,640$          29,488$          22,504$        14,744$          18,236$        25,996$        10,088$        26,772$         26,384$         $190,896
SWING $ DAYS 13 30 76 58 38 47 67 27 69 68 0 0 493
DEATHS 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 3

Page 1



MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
PIONEER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL & ANCILLARY STATS
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

    JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR                          MAY JUNE YTD

OBSERVATION
ADMISSIONS 3 4 4 6 2 5 8 6 6 4 48
DISCHARGES 4 4 4 6 2 5 6 7 7 4 49
HOURS 69 98 64 233 72 89 344 253 108 139 1469
REVENUE 9,105$          12,383$          8,975$            28,949$        9,009$            11,805$        41,932$        32,838$        14,819$         17,453$         -$               -$              187,269$          

AVG LENGTH OF STAY (hours) 23.0 24.5 16.0 38.8 36.0 17.8 43.0 42.2 18.0 34.8 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 30.6                 
DEATHS 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

HOSPITAL RESPITE
ADMISSIONS 2 0 0 1 2 0 0 1 2 0 8                      
DISCHARGES 2 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 2 1 8                      
PATIENT ADMISSION DAYS 10 0 0 3 3 0 0 1 21 3 41                    
DEATHS 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

SWING  (Non-Skilled)
ADMISSIONS 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 3
DISCHARGES 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 4

Dschgs -MEDICAID 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
             SELF PAY 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 3

TOTAL 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4

PATIENT DISCHARGE DAYS
MEDICAID 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

            SELF PAY 0 0 140 297 0 0 470 0 0 0 907
TOTAL 6 0 140 297 0 0 470 0 0 0 0 0 913

PATIENT ADMISSION DAYS
MEDICAID 6 0 0 11 30 31 31 49 62 60 280
SELF PAY 124 124 111 92 60 62 43 28 31 60 735

PATIENT ADMISSION DAYS 130 124 111 103 90 93 74 77 93 120 0 0 1015
AVG DAILY CENSUS 4.2 4.0 3.7 3.3 3.0 3.0 2.4 2.8 3.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 3.3
SWING BED REVENUE 45,709$        43,600$          39,029$          36,216$        31,665$          32,700$        26,019$        29,047$        35,083$         45,269$         -$               -$              364,336$          
SWING $ DAYS 130 124 111 103 90 93 74 77 93 120 0 0 1015
DEATHS 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 3

SUMMARY STATS
TOTAL/AVERAGE % OCCUPANCY 25.0% 25.2% 30.8% 25.7% 20.8% 22.6% 24.0% 18.7% 29.8% 33.8% 0.0% 0.0% 27.0%

TOTAL OUTPATIENTS (Admits) w/ ER 613 739 651 635 528 600 680 574 662 422 6104
TOTAL ER (Encounters) 98 110 89 96 95 100 80 70 100 89 927

LAB TESTS
INPATIENT 22 73 91 65 67 112 87 31 81 57 686
OUTPATIENT 1604 1592 1419 1272 1340 1344 1587 1368 1671 1136 14333

TOTAL 1626 1665 1510 1337 1407 1456 1674 1399 1752 1193 0 0 15019

XRAY/ULTRASOUND TESTS
INPATIENT 1 8 7 3 7 6 2 2 4 8 48
OUTPATIENT 108 114 82 116 88 120 87 76 94 82 967

TOTAL 109 122 89 119 95 126 89 78 98 90 0 0 1015

CT SCANS 36 44 25 28 39 39 38 54 37 32 372

MRI SCANS 4 4 1 4 1 4 7 1 5 2 33

EKG TESTS 36 32 30 22 32 24 42 24 31 29 302

TREADMILL PROCEDURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LOWER ENDOSCOPY PROCEDURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

UPPER ENDOSCOPY PROCEDURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LOWER/UPPER ENDOSCOPY PROCEDURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

RESPIRATORY THERAPY
INPATIENT 6 8 5 10 1 0 0 1 10 9 50
OUTPATIENT 3 0 1 1 2 2 1 0 3 2 15

TOTAL 9 8 6 11 3 2 1 1 13 11 0 0 65

Page 2



MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
PIONEER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL & ANCILLARY STATS
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

    JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR                          MAY JUNE YTD

PROVIDER VISITS
HEPPNER CLINIC 327 249 226 203 224 202 240 268 343 135 2417
IRRIGON CLINIC 340 425 427 340 317 299 358 271 406 259 3442
IONE CLINIC 56 60 75 72 62 65 82 65 92 88 717
ALL PROVIDER ENCOUNTERS AT HOSPITAL**   133 146 121 136 119 123 130 106 148 140 1302

                      TOTAL 856 880 849 751 722 689 810 710 989 622 0 0 7878
REVENUE OF HOSPITAL ENCOUNTERS 65,997$        82,304$          63,913$          75,078$        69,005$          72,194$        72,146$        60,512$        73,405$         63,546$         -$               -$              $698,098

AMBULANCE
HEPPNER AMBULANCE TRANSPORTS 19 38 19 21 21 26 23 20 18 12 217
BOARDMAN AMBULANCE TRANSPORTS 17 35 14 22 25 25 36 29 22 20 245
IRRIGON AMBULANCE TRANSPORTS 24 29 31 20 14 22 25 11 15 16 207
IONE AMBULANCE TRANSPORTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

                   TOTAL 60 102 64 63 60 73 84 60 55 48 0 0 669
HEPPNER AMB REVENUE 31,774$        66,467$          32,368$          33,579$        36,341$          46,576$        39,426$        36,196$        36,830$         23,270$         $382,826
BOARDMAN AMB REVENUE 33,969$        71,133$          29,319$          45,241$        50,102$          56,478$        80,363$        62,996$        48,469$         43,390$         $521,459
IRRIGON AMB REVENUE 42,648$        51,881$          54,689$          35,265$        23,779$          39,378$        45,936$        20,441$        28,352$         28,490$         $370,858
IONE AMB REVENUE -$              -$                -$                -$              -$                -$             -$              -$              -$              -$              $0

                   TOTAL 108,391$      189,480$        116,376$        114,084$      110,221$        142,432$     165,725$      119,633$      113,650$      95,150$        -$              -$             $1,275,142

HOME HEALTH VISITS
SKILLED NURSING VISITS 82 87 55 34 30 70 91 78 63 61 651
AIDE VISITS 5 5 5 10 8 16 36 27 18 23 153
MSW VISITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 10 9 6 16 8 5 13 10 0 11 88
PHYSICAL THERAPY 23 42 18 33 26 19 24 40 42 39 306
SPEECH THERAPY 3 4 4 2 5 4 6 5 1 0 34
IN HOME CARE VISITS-PRIVATE PAY 32 27 37 42 44 32 33 35 29 21 332

TOTAL 155 174 125 137 121 146 203 195 153 155 0 0 1564

HOSPICE
ADMITS 3 3 4 5 4 1 2 2 2 3 29
DISCHARGE 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 4
DEATHS 2 4 4 4 5 4 2 1 0 3 29

TOTAL DAYS 192 201 168 216 198 79 40 55 79 102 1330
PHARMACY 
DRUG DOSES 1563 2431 2368 3087 2357 3316 2185 1978 2331 2299 23,915             
DRUG REVENUE 137,123$      110,214$        143,635$        148,267$      114,441$        169,514$      155,535$      126,442$      93,128$         92,540$         $1,290,839

Page 3



Provider Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Dr. Lion Patient Hours Available 8.25 8.25 8 9 8.25 8 7.5 7.5 7.5 72.25

Patients Seen 6 6 10 6 7 12 3 8 8 66
No Shows 2 3 2 1 1 1 3 1 1 15
Patient Cancellations 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7
Clinic Cancellations 2 2 0 3 4 0 3 0 1 15
Pts. Per Available Hour 0.7 0.7 1.3 0.7 0.8 1.5 0.4 1.1 1.1 0.9
No Show Rate 20% 27% 15% 9% 8% 7% 30% 10% 9% 15%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% 0% 8% 9% 8% 7% 10% 10% 9% 7%
Clinic Cancel Rate 20% 18% 0% 27% 31% 0% 30% 0% 9% 15%

Provider Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Dr. Sirucek Patient Hours Available 4 4 8 8 8 8.5 8 7 55.5

Patients Seen 5 3 8 13 10 9 11 10 69
No Shows 0 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 7
Patient Cancellations 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 4
Clinic Cancellations 0 0 5 0 1 5 0 0 11
Pts. Per Available Hour 1.3 0.8 1.0 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.2
No Show Rate 0% 25% 7% 0% 15% 7% 8% 8% 8%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% 0% 7% 7% 0% 0% 8% 8% 4%
Clinic Cancel Rate 0% 0% 33% 0% 8% 33% 0% 0% 12%

PMC TOTALS Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Patient Hours Available 8.25 8.25 8 4 9 8.25 8 4 8 8 8 16 15.5 14.5 127.75
Patients Seen 6 6 10 5 6 7 12 3 8 13 10 12 19 18 135
No Shows 2 3 2 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 2 4 2 2 22
Patient Cancellations 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 2 2 11
Clinic Cancellations 2 2 0 0 3 4 0 0 5 0 1 8 0 1 26
Pts. Per Available Hour 0.7 0.7 1.3 1.3 0.7 0.8 1.5 0.8 1.0 1.6 1.3 0.8 1.2 1.2 1.1
No Show Rate 20% 27% 15% 0% 9% 8% 7% 25% 7% 0% 15% 16% 9% 9% 11%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% 0% 8% 0% 9% 8% 7% 0% 7% 7% 0% 4% 9% 9% 6%
Clinic Cancel Rate 20% 18% 0% 0% 27% 31% 0% 0% 33% 0% 8% 32% 0% 4% 13%

PIONEER MEMORIAL CLINIC - APRIL 2022



Provider Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Jamie Reed Patient Hours Available 6.5 6.5 4 6.5 6.5 2.5 6.5 6.5 5 6.5 3 6.5 6.5 1.5 6.5 5 4.5 6.5 5.5 6.5 6.5 115.5

Patients Seen 2 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 2 2 3 3 0 0 3 23
No Shows 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 10
Patient Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clinic Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pts. Per Available Hour 0.3 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.0 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.2
No Show Rate 0% N/A 0% 0% 0% 50% 67% 100% 100% 0% N/A 50% 50% N/A 33% 0% 0% 0% N/A N/A 25% 30%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% N/A 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% N/A 0% 0% N/A 0% 0% 0% 0% N/A N/A 0% 0%
Clinic Cancel Rate 0% N/A 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% N/A 0% 0% N/A 0% 0% 0% 0% N/A N/A 0% 0%

Provider Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Jon Watson Patient Hours Available 7.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 7.5 8.5 91.5

Patients Seen 11 12 10 11 15 14 15 14 13 14 8 137
No Shows 1 2 2 3 2 2 3 3 3 1 0 22
Patient Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clinic Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pts. Per Available Hour 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.3 1.8 1.6 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.9 0.9 1.5
No Show Rate 8% 14% 17% 21% 12% 13% 17% 18% 19% 7% 0% 14%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Clinic Cancel Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Provider Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Vicki Kent Patient Hours Available 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 76.5

Patients Seen 13 6 9 13 13 8 8 10 11 8 86
No Shows 0 4 2 0 1 4 3 0 2 2 18
Patient Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clinic Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pts. Per Available Hour 1.5 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.5 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.3 0.9 1.1
No Show Rate 0% 40% 18% 0% 7% 33% 27% 0% 15% 20% 17%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Clinic Cancel Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

IMC TOTALS Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Patient Hours Available 15 14 12.5 15 23.5 11 15 15 13.5 15 11.5 6.5 15 1.5 15 13.5 13 15 13 23.5 15 292
Patients Seen 15 11 13 11 18 10 16 14 15 14 13 1 9 0 10 12 17 16 14 19 11 259
No Shows 0 1 2 2 7 3 4 4 4 0 1 1 5 0 4 0 3 3 1 2 3 50
Patient Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clinic Cancellations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pts. Per Available Hour 1.0 0.8 1.0 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 0.9 1.1 0.9 1.1 0.2 0.6 0.0 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.1 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9
No Show Rate 0% 8% 13% 15% 28% 23% 20% 22% 21% 0% 7% 50% 36% N/A 29% 0% 15% 16% 7% 10% 21% 16%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% N/A 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Clinic Cancel Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% N/A 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

IRRIGON MEDICAL CLINIC - April 2022



Provider Measure 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Total
Eileen McElligott Patient Hours Available 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 64

Patients Seen 11 10 11 12 12 9 11 12 88
No Shows 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2
Patient Cancellations 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 5
Clinic Cancellations 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Pts. Per Available Hour 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.1 1.4 1.5 1.4
No Show Rate 8% 0% 0% 8% 0% 0% 0% 0% 2%
Patient Cancel Rate 0% 29% 8% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 5%
Clinic Cancel Rate 0% 0% 0% 0% 8% 0% 0% 0% 1%

IONE COMMUNITY CLINIC - APRIL 2022





















 
 
 

Renewal Document
 
Pioneer Memorial Hospital
 
384 Se Combs Flat Rd
Prineville, OR 97754
 
 
 
 
 

The term of this agreement is: 60 Months Method of Payment: Check

Billing Frequency: Annually  

Renewal Subscription Start Date is: 8/1/2022  

 

Subscription Services Name Subscription Metric Subscription Quantity

Management Platform Per User 240

Acute Solutions

Subscription Services Name Subscription Metric Subscription Quantity

Regulatory and Compliance for Acute Per User 240

Continuing Education Per User 240

Professional Development for Acute Per User 240

Subscription Services Name

Subscription Services Name Subscription Metric Subscription Quantity

24/7 Support (101-400) Flat Fee 1

 
 
 Year 1 Annual Subscription Total  USD 11,261.21
 

 
 

PRICING EXPIRES IF NOT EXECUTED BY 7/31/2022
This Ordering Document, together with the Master Services Agreement and
the Schedules linked below, form the entire Agreement between the parties.

 
Prices quoted do not include taxes. Please consult with the tax advisors within your state if you have questions
about local tax requirements. If required by local law, Relias must collect taxes and pay them on your behalf.

Contract Document Link to Contract Document

CONFIDENTIAL
Quote Number: Q-283667

Page 1 of 3



MSA https://www.relias.com/legal/2020-relias-msa

MSA Schedule A https://www.relias.com/legal/2020-relias-schedule-a

CONFIDENTIAL
Quote Number: Q-283667

Page 2 of 3



CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PAGE
 
 
This Agreement (as hereinafter defined) is entered into between Relias LLC ("Company") and the customer identified
in the signature block below ("Customer"), effective as of 8/1/2022 ("Effective Date"). This Agreement establishes the
general terms and conditions to which the parties have agreed in order to facilitate the provision of certain services as
more fully described herein and in each Ordering Document.
 
By signing below, the Customer acknowledges that they have read and understood the Agreement and agree to be bound
by all the terms and conditions contained therein.
 
 
Pioneer Memorial Hospital Relias LLC
 
 
Signature:

 
\s1\

  
Signature:

 
\s2\

 
Print Name:

 
\n1\

  
Print Name:

 
\n2\

 
Job Title:

 
\t1\

  
Job Title:

 
\t2\

 
Date:

 
\d1\

  
Date:

 
\d2\

 
Address for Notices:
Pioneer Memorial Hospital
384 Se Combs Flat Rd
Prineville, OR97754

Address for Notices:
Relias LLC
1010 Sync Street, Suite 100
Morrisville, NC 27560

 
 
Liaison Contact :
/lc/

Billing Contact :
/bc/

 
 
Name:

 
\1_n3\

  
Name:

 
\1_n4\

 
Job Title:

 
\1_t3\

  
Job Title:

 
\1_t4\

 
Email:

 
\1_e1\

  
Email:

 
\1_e2\

 
Phone:

 
\1_p1\

  
Phone:

 
\1_p2\

 
 
Address:
\1_a1\
 

Address:
\1_a2\
 

CONFIDENTIAL
Quote Number: Q-283667

Page 3 of 3



Customer #: 394384 
© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC., 2022 All Rights Reserved 

Otis Elevator Contract Extension

May 4, 2022

Equipment Location:
564 E. Pioneer
Hepner, 
97836

Contract Number:
SRP04137

Hello Dan,

In an effort to not only thank you for your continued business, but also to ensure our future relationship with you, 

Otis Elevator Company would like to offer you one month free for a 5 year extension to your existing 

maintenance contract term at 564 E. Pioneer. 

Accordingly, you will receive a credit on your account for one month of free maintenance service and the term of 

your contract will be extended for five years from the current expiration date. The effective date of this contract 

renewal offer will be the first day of the following calendar month from the date of your signature approval. 

 

Please feel free to call me with any questions. We appreciate your business and look forward to a continued 

successful business partnership.

 

Sincerely, 

Dustin Enevold 

Otis Elevator Company

Page 1 of 2



Customer #: 394384 
© OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC., 2022 All Rights Reserved 

The term extension selected will extend your current term by the number of years selected. At the end of the initial extended contract term, the 
contract will automatically renew for successive periods equal to the extension term selected. Either party may terminate the contract at the end of 
the initial extended contract term or at the end of any subsequent term by giving the other party at least 90 days but no more than 120 days written 
notice prior to the end of the then current term. The applicable discount identified above will come into effect on the first day of the month following 
the date of the customer’s signature after the building address and contract number have been verified by Otis. Your existing billing cycle and all 
other contract terms and conditions shall remain the same.

CUSTOMER 
Approved by Authorized Representative

Otis Elevator Company 
Approved by Authorized Representative

Dan Sharp 

PIONEER MEMORIAL HOSP 

Page 2 of 2



" ' 
' 

OTIS ELrJATOR COMPANr� 
North American Operations 

To: PI� SOSPI�\L 

;>E;4 Ea.!:.t. Piot.-.r J:ari .. 
lif:W�, oa -.;7 � 

Building Name and Location: 

Pionc.-er Hospita.l. 

� f:aat Pioneer Drift 

��to�red�7836 

Dated At: 

One (1} .Passenger Geared <t'raction l!levatol: 

Services Provided 

0110 SW .Porter �ueet 
Portl.ud, OR. 97:.tOl 
� .JO, l91:U 

We propose to furnish OTIS SERVICE on the above described elevator equipment. This service will � 
consist of regular examinations, lubrication, adjustments and parts replacement as outlined under � /f
"Scope of Service" herein. Regular examinations wil 1 be performed v.:>/ tJa

every other month (six times annually.). 1'--'? A
We will perform the work with men trained, supervised and employed by Otis Elevator Company. All ,dK- . x'.)work will be performed during regular working hours of our regular working days, unless otherwise 
specified in this agreement. 

Examinations and adjustments included in this agreement will be made a��o the established
procedures prescribed in our service and field engineering manuals and the design drawings for this 
equipment. 

Lubricants and greases furnished under this agreement will be Otis lubricants, compounded to our 
rigid specifications and applied to our recommended procedures. 

Parts furnished under this agreement or any repair order outside the scope of this agreement, will be 
genuine Otis replacements parts especially designed or selected by Otis Elevator Company for use on 
this equipment. 

The Otis Service Representative assigned to you will, at your request, assist you with your elevator 
problems in the areas of modernization, traffic handling ability, recommendations and requirements of 
code authorities, and proper use and care of your equipment. 

EMERGENCY CALLBACK SERVICE 
Should trouble develop between regular examinations, we will, upon receipt of notification by you, 
dispatch a service mechanic to perform necessary minor adjustments. There will be no charge for 
emergency minor adjustment callback service performed during regular working hours. If there are 
overtime callbacks ... in each calendar year we will absorb the cost of the first three (3) multiplied by the 
number of units in this contract. Should there be overtime calls in excess of that total within a calendar 
year, you will be charged extra for all costs at regular billing rates. 

O
il Subsidiary ot

UNITED 
TECHNOIOGIES. 

Page 1 



Scope of Servi< 

DURING REGULARLY SCHEDULED OTIS SERVICE EXAMINATIONS, AS REQUIRED WE WILL: 

Clean the elevator machine, including motor and brake; control equipment including controller, 

selector, hoistway and car operating devices; safety equipment including car safeties, overspeed 

governor, safety linkages, releasing devices, interlocks and automatic door protective device; door 

operator equipment including linkages, drive motor, speed reduction units and electro-mechanical 

or motor operated cam devices. In addition we will periodically brush down and vacuum the 

hoistway, divider beams, door hangers, car top and bottom, door sills (beyond opening) and pit. 

Lubricate bearings, gear reduction units, selector, governor, tension frame, sheaves, hoist ropes, 

cam equipment, door operator, hangers, interlocks, safety and door operator linkages, roller guides 

and guide rails. 

Adjust associated equipment and devices, including the following, providing the adjustment can be 

performed by the examiner as part of his normal routine: 

Operating switches and relays on the following: controller, selector, brake. governor, leveling 

device, car safety systems, door operator system including door protective device, car and 

hall button operating stations, and in the hoistway and pit. 

Mechanical and electro-mechanical devices (not requiring disassembly for adjustment) 

including brake, machine, safety shoe and door operator linkages, hangers, interlocks, pit 

equipment, cams and rollers, roller guides and guide shoes. 

IN ADDITION THIS CONTRACT PROVIDES: 

Parts and supplies as follows: lubricating oils and greases; cleaning materials; operating switch 

and relay components (including metal and carbon contacts, insulators, springs, connectors, 

holders, arc deflectors and barriers, and distance pieces); motor brushes, special lamps for car and 

hall signal fixtures; and fuses (except main line disconnect). 

Spare lendlng parts inventoried in the Otis Service Center or strategically located warehouses, will 

be available to you for emergency situations upon receipt of your signed order to perform repairs or 

replacements outside the scope of this contract. 

Wiring diagrams for the equipment covered by this contract will be provided by us and mounted in 

the machine room for the term of this contract. 

Otis parts cabinet for the storage of parts and supplies included in this contract will be maintained 

in the machine room for the term of this contract. 

EXCLUSIONS: 

Cleaning, adjustments, parts, and repairs which are not included above are specifically excluded. 

Such work, when necessary, and authorized by you, shall be performed at our regular billing rates 

for material and labor including travel time and expenses. 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

We also agree to examine periodically all safety devices and governors and conduct our customary 

no load test, and in each 5th year perform full load, full speed test of safety mechanism, overhead 

speed governors, car and counterweight buffers. 

FORM 
3354-T-1 

(0880) 
Printed In 

U.S.A. 

©ons ELEVATOR COMPANY 1973. 1975 
Page 2 

(SWTIDR) 

--

,. 



Terms and Con,· ·ons 

This OTIS SERVICE will commence on 14t oey'of -.Oecelllbet 19 i3 and shall continue 
thereafter until terminated. Either party may terminate this agreement either at the end of the first 
five years or at the end of any subsequent five year period by giving the other party ninety (90) days 
p_r ior written notice. Seo PUaljfZ'aph a-3 on Page 4.

CONTRACT PRICE :,,re,.» .. :it f.IVL J..) ,;o/lC.,) ($ 8J-.OQ ) DOLLARS 
per month, payable monthly. As soon as practicable after we have received not ice of change in labor 
cost, this price will be decreased or increased in direct proportion to the percentage of decrease or 
increase in straight time hourly labor cost includ ing fringe benefits for the month within which the 
charge occurs as compared to the labor cost including fringe benefits for the month this proposal is 
dated. For purposes of calculation, the labor cost in effect on the date of this proposal was 
-$-!--?-.-�:.;. per hour which includes fringe costs of -aai>...,;, .... ..,4..,J.__ _____ _ 

$25.155 
You will pay, in addition to the price, any tax imposed upon you by any existing or future law and 
the amount of any tax imposed upon us, our suppliers or you under any statute, court decision, rule 
or regulation becoming effective after the date of this proposal which is based upon or incident to 
the transfer, use, ownership or possession of the materials or equipment involved in the performance 
hereof or the service rendered hereunder. 

It is agreed that we do not assume possession or control of any part of the equipment but such 
remains yours exclusively as the owner (or leasee) thereof. We shall not be liable for any loss, damage 
or delay due to any cause beyond our reasonable control including, but not limited to, acts of govern
ments, strikes, lockouts, fire, explosion, theft, floods, riots, civil commotion, war, malicious mischief 
or act of God. Under no circumstances shall we be liable for consequential damages. 

This proposal, when accepted by you below and approved by our authorized representative, will 
constitute the contract between us and all prior representations or agreements not incorporated 
herein are superseded. 

MACHINE NUMBER(S): 

Approved for Otis Elevator Company 

T •.... ,.,._�� 
Authorized Representative 

Page 3 



FOa &\elf c:Att� tm Wt:tL AISOQ '.fim � 01' ALL � nm& no�� SUM 
A'f Te .aUILl>DJG. YOO ARE ro iAY US JlftM AT OtJR UGUJ.l1l Blfdrt!Jg M'l'ES tOll

'fMWL f}l(!>J!..��S ".Nt'I 'P'OR TM.�L T!MB ($� fl1GJ $:)UIS Alfp OVBM'lN'{ --
SOURS) INVOLVBD Wl'rfl 't8B CAJ,,x.BMlJt \ftii;tl 0UJt � �Bll'l'ATl<.TE I$ NiA"l 
nt0N _.l'NU!\.. 



PO BOX9 
Heppner OR 97836 
Tel: 541-676-9133 

Toll free: 1-800-737-4113 
www.morrowcountyhealthdistrict.org 

APPO�NTMIENT ro THE MEID�CAl Sf Aff 

NAME IN FULL: Rodney W. Schaffer, MD

564 E. Pioneer Drive Heppner OR 97836 
OFFICE ADDRESS: ______________ _ 

DATE: 04/13/2022

TELEPHONE: 541-676-9133

· 

J /_ ,, ,, ..•.  
RESIDENCE ADDRESS:   'rELEPHONE:  

PRiviLEGEs DESIRED: Full Privileges Family Medicine and Emergency

IN APPLYING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF OF MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT, I AGREE 
TO ABIDE BY IT'S BYLAWS AND BY SUCH RULES AND REGULATIONS AS IT MAY FROM TIME TO TIME ENACT. 
MOREVER, I SPECIFICALLY PLEDGE THAT I WILL NOT RECEIVE FROM, OR PAY TO, ANOTHER PHYSICIAN EITHER 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ANY PART OF A FEE RECEIVED FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. 

---1-��� I
�

---· ----1-'t-........ �,_.z;_rz,,,. ____ _
r� DATE 

aMLJ. � 1'/1. 72 
CHIEF OF STAFF SIGNATURE 

BOARD CHAIR SIGNATURE 

APPOINTMENT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APPOINTMENT NOT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APPOINTMENT DEFERRED: 0 

Pioneer Memorial 
Hospital & Nursing 

Facility 
P - (541) 676-9133 
F - (541) 676-2901 
TDD - (541) 676-2908 

Pioneer Memorial 
Home Health & 

Hospice 
P - (S41) 676-29�-6 
f- (541) 676-9017

Pioneer Memorial 

Clinic 

P - (541) 676-5504 
F- (541) 676-9025

DATE 

DATE 

Irrigon Medical 

Clinic 

P - (541) 922-5880 
F - (541) 922-5881 

5-IJ-2022 

lone Community 
Clinic 

P- (541) 422-7128
F - (541) 422-7145

Morfow County 
Ambuloince 

P - (541) 67E-9133 
F- (541) 676-2901

MCHD 1s An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



l'O BOX9 
Heppner OR 97836 
Tel: 541-676-9133 

Toll Free: l -800-73 7-4 l J 3 
www.morrowcoqntyhealtndistrlct,org 

APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF 

NAME 1N FULL, Amanda Roy 

OFFICE ADDRESS: 
130 Thompson Ave Heppner, OR 97836 

DATE: 04/1 5/2022

TELEPHONE: 541-676-5504

RESIDENCE ADDRESS:_____________ TELEPHONE: _____ _ 

PRiv1LeGEs □EslRED: Family Practice - Clinics & Emergency Medicine 

IN APPLYING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF OF MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT,! AGREE 
TO ABIDE BY IT'S BYLAWS AND BY SUCH RULES AND REGULATIONS AS IT MAY FROM TIME TO TIME ENACT, 
MOREVER, I SPECIFICALLY PLEDGE THAT I WILL NOT RECEIVE FROM, OR PAY TO, ANOTHER PHYSICIAN EITHER 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ANY PART OF A FEE RECEIVED FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. 

�� OB f:9-C 
APPLICANT SIGN A TU RE :::_j 

Uvtti) J_ /Juuctfci, t1. "JJ..
CHIEF OF STAFF SIGNATURE 

BOARD CHAIR SIGNATURE 

APPOINTMENT RECOMMENDED: 0 

. APPOINTMENT NOT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APPOINTMl:NT DEFERRED: 0 

Ploneet MemorJat 
HQspftal & Nursing 

FacUJtv 
P-(541) 676-9133 
F-(S11) 676-2901 
TDD• (541) 676•2908 

Pioneer Memortal 
Home Health & 

HO$plce 
P • (541) 676-2946 
F- (S41) 676-9017

Pioneer Memorlal 
Cllnlc 

P- (541) 676-5504
F- (S41) 676·9025

5A{c:z.. 
DATE 

DATE 

DATE 

Irrigon Medical 
Cllnlo 

P-(541) 922-5880 
F-(S41) 922-5881 

5--/:3- 2022 

lone Community 
Clinlo 

P- (541) 422-7128
F-(541) 422•7145

Morrow county 
Ambulance 

P -(541) 676-9133 
, _ (541) 676-2901 

MCHD Is An Equal Opportunity Provldet and Employer 



 
1J;J,.:-- MORROW COUN1Y
--t.;�t: • HEALTH DISTRICT

 Excellence in Healthcare 

PO BOX9 
Heppner OR 97836 
Tel: 541-676,9133 

Toll Free: 1-800-737-41 13 
www.morrowcountyhealthdlstrlct.org 

APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF 

N;JJE IN FULL: Jillian Graycie Webb 
·11•· 

oF{WEADDREss: 220 N Main St., Irrigon OR 97844

DATE: 04/15/2022

TELEPHONE: 541-922-5880

REJWENCE ADDRESS:   TELEPHONE:
 

F ·1 p 
. 

Cl' PRiJi!LEGES DESIRED: am1 Y ract1ce - 1n1cs

ii ii 
IN N)PLYING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF OF MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT, I AGREE 
TOji4�1DE BY IT'S BYLAWS AND BY SUCH RULES AND REGULATIONS AS IT MAY FROM TIME TO TIME ENACT,
Mql,l

�
VER, I SPECIFICALLY PLEDGE THAT I WILL NOT RECEIVE FROM, OR PAY TO, ANOTHER PHYSICIAN EITHER 

 Dl
 
• TLY OR INDIRECTLY ANY PART OF A FEE RECEIVED FOR PROFESSIONA

_
L SERVICES, 

l; :J -��· - ,;./ f)- ✓,,::.)· J,()0--? __J_I) /7/ ,i/i/t,/l, vl''(__ ... , ,_.. y I...J l.., <------
AP/r!49 tiJT S GNATURE DATE r I

_1:1aau1A � 1172 J-IC·- ?o22 
CHl{F OF STAFF SIGNATURE DATE 

BdA}_D_C_H_A-IR-S-IG_N_A_T_U_R_E 
_____________ 

D
_
A
_
T
_
E 
___________ _ 

AP:f;t.lNTMENT RECOMMENDED: 0 

AP/r:tlNTMENT NOT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APf 1I NTMENT DEFERRED: 0
 

�.11c·�hee.r Memorial 
Hlc\Jpital & NursingIt t � , 

Pioneer Memorial 
Home Health & 

Pioneer Memorial 

Clinic 

11 l t Fac1Uty Hospice 
P � (541) 676-9133 P-(541) 676·2946 P -(5411676-5504 
F * (511) 676-2901 F- (541) 676-9017 F- (541; 676-9025

lrrleon Medical

Clinic 

P- (541) 922-5880
F - (541) 922-5881

lone community 
Clinic 

P-(541) 422-7128 
F-(541) l22-7145 

ro,� h541) 576-2908 
MCHD Is An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 

Morrow County 
Ambulance 

P- (541) 676-9133
F- (54:) 676-2901



J;,- MORROW COUNTY

.,./r · �"��T� ��.��!�1cr 

PO BOX 9 
Heppner OR 97836 
Tel: 541 -676-9133 

Toll Free: 1-800-737-41 13 
www.morrowcountyhealthdlstrict.org 

APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF 

NAME IN FULL: 
Edward Harman Piepmeier JR r1D 

OFFICE ADDRESS: 
564 E Pioneer Drive Heppner, OR 97836 

 
RESIDENCE ADDRESS: ____________ _ 

PR1v1LrnEs DESIRED: Locum ER and Hospital 

DATE: 05/11 /22 

TELEPHONE: 541-676-9133

TELEPHONE: ______ _ 

IN APPLYING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF OF MORROW COUNTY 1-'EALTH DISTRICT, I AGREE 

TO ABIDE BY IT'S BYLAWS AND BY SUCH RULES AND REGULATIONS AS IT MAY FROM TIME TO TIME ENACT. 

M0REVER, I SPECIFICALLY PLEDGE THAT I WILL NOT RECEIVE FROM, OR PAY TO, ANOTHER PHYSICIAN EITHER 

DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ANY PART OF A FEE RECEIVED FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 

CHIEF OF STAFF SIGNATURE 

BOARD CHAIR SIGNATURE 

APPOINTMENT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APPOINTMENT NOT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APPOINTMENT DEFERRED: 0 

Pioneer Memorial 
Hospital & Nursing 

F�cillty 

P - (541) 676-9133 
F-(541) 676-2901 
TDD- (541) 676·2908 

Pioneer Memorlal 
Home Health & 

Hospice 
P - (541) 676-2946 
F-(541) 676-9017 

Pioneer Memorial 
Cllnfc 

P- (541) 676-5504
F -(541) 676-9025

DATE 

DATE 

DATE 

Irrigon Medical 
Clinic 

P -(541) 922-5880 
F- (541) 922-5881

5-)3-2022. 

lone Corr.munity 
Clirlc 

P- (541) 4,2-7128
F- (541) 422-7145

Morrcw County 
Ambulance 

P -(541) 576-9133 
F- (541) 676,2901

MCHD Is An Equal OpportLJnlty" Provider and Employer 



PO BOX9 
Heppner OR 978:'l6 
Tel: 541-676-9 I 33 

Toll free: 1-800-73 7 -41 13 
www. rr.orrowcountyhealthdlstrlct. org 

APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF 

NAME IN FULL: Christine Seals, MD

OFFICE ADDRESS: 
130 Thompson Ave Heppner OR 97836

RESIDENCE ADDRESS: 
  

DATE: 05/09/2022

TELEPHONE: 541-676-5504

TELEPHONE: 

PRIv1LEGEs DESIRED: Primary Care, Hospice, Hospital 

IN APPLYING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF OF MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT, I AGREE 
TO ABIDE BY IT'S BYLAWS AND BY SUCH RULES AND REGULATIONS AS IT MAY FROM TIME TO TIME ENACT. 
MOREVER, I SPECIFICALLY PLEDGE THAT I WILL NOT RECEIVE FROM, OR PAY TO, ANOTHER PHYSICIAN EITHER 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ANY PART OF A FEE RECEIVED FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 

CHIEF OF STAFF SIGNATURE 

BOARD CHAIR SIGNATURE 

APPOINTMENT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APPOINTMENT NOT RECOMMENDED: □

APPOINTMENT DEFERRED: □

Pioneer Memorial 

HOspital & Nursing 

Facility 

P- (541) 676·9133
F - (541) 676-2901
TDD - (541) 676-2908

Pioneer Memorial 

Home Health & 

Hospice 

P - (541) 676-2946 
F-J541) 676-9017

Pioneer Memorial 

Clinic 

P - (541) 676-5504 
F - (541) 676-9025 

DATE 

DATE 

DATE 

Irrigon Medical 

Clinic 

P - (541) 922-5880 

F - (541) 922-5881 

Y--/7-:!022 

lone Community 

Cinic 

P-(541) 422-7128 
F- (541) 422-7145

Morrow County 

Ambulance 

P - (541) 676-9133 
F - (541) 676-2901 

MCHD is An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



PO BOX9 
Heppner OR 97836 
Tel: 541-6 76-9 l 33 

Toll. Free: 1-800-7 3 7-4 1 1.3 
www.morrowcountyhealthdistrict.org 

APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF 

NAME IN FULL: 
Eileen McElligott 

OFFICE ADDRESS: 365 SW 3rd St lone, OR 97843
DATE: 05/16/2022

TELEPriONE: 541-422-7145

 
RESIDENCE ADDRESS:______________ TELEPHONE:  

PRiviLEGEs DESIRED: Primary Care, Hospice, Hospital 

IN APPLYING FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE MEDICAL STAFF OF MORROW COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT, I AGREE 

TO ABIDE BY IT'S BYLAWS AND BY SUCH RULES AND REGULATIONS AS IT MAY FROM TIME TO TIME ENACT. 

MOREVER, I SPECIFICALLY PLEDGE THAT I WILL NOT RECEIVE FROM, OR PAY TO, ANOTHER PHYSICIAN EITHER 

DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ANY PART OF A FEE RECEIVED FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 

BOARD CHAIR SIGNATURE 

APPOINTMENT RECOMMENDED: 0 

APPOINTMENT NOT RECOMMENDED: □

APPOINTMENT DEFERRED: □

Pioneer Memorial 
Hospital & Nursing 

Facility 

P- (541) 676-9133
F- (541) 676-2901
TDD - (541) 676-2908

Pioneer Memorial 

Home Health & 
Hospice 

P - (541) 676-2946 
F-(541) 676-9017 

Pioneer Memorial 

Clinic 

P- (541) 676-5504
F - (541) 676-9025

DATE 

DATE 

DATE 

Irrigon Medical 
Clinic 

P - {541) 922-5880 
F-(541) 922-5881 

5-17·· 202? 

lone Community 

Clnic 

P - (541) 422-7128 
F-(541) 422-7145 

Morrow County 
Ambulance 

P - (541) 676-9133 
F - (541) 676-2901 

MCHD Is An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Program Proposal 

 
 
Initiative 
 
Morrow County Health District is committed to providing a healing environment that understands, 
embraces, and leverages the unique identities and perspectives of all individuals so that all feel 
welcomed, valued, and supported.   
 
Proposal  
 
In pursuit of this mission, the District proposes the implementation of a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 
(DEI) Program.  The purpose of the program will be to identify and find solutions to health inequities 
among underrepresented populations in an effort to improve health outcomes and patient care 
experiences. 
 
Definitions 
 

 Diversity - Encompasses the range of similarities and differences each individual brings, 
including but not limited to, national origin, language, race, color, disability, ethnicity, gender, 
age, religion and belief, sexual orientation, gender identity, socioeconomic status, veteran 
status, family structure, and diversity of thought, all of which is shaped by culture, background, 
experiences, and other elements.  The characteristics and experiences, both seen and unseen, 
that make everyone unique. 
 

 Equity - Ensuring fair access to opportunities and resources, while taking into consideration 
individuals’ barriers and eliminating those barriers. 
 

 Inclusion - A set of behaviors that promote equal access to opportunities and resources for 
individuals who might otherwise be excluded or marginalized.  The actions taken to understand, 
embrace, and leverage the unique identities and perspectives of all individuals so that all feel 
welcomed, valued, and supported. 
 

 Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) - Services that are respectful of and 
responsive to individual cultural health beliefs, practices, preferred languages, health literacy 
levels and communication needs.   
 

 Trauma Informed Care - The open-mindedness and compassion for all patients, because anyone 
can have a history that impacts their encounter with the medical system.  Trauma informed care 
is defined as practices that promote a culture of safety, empowerment, and healing. 

 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
In Action 
 

 Organizing a DEI workgroup to tailor the program to fit the Community’s needs (see attached 

flyer).   

 Identifying health disparities in the Community and finding solutions to improve health 

outcomes.  

 Reviewing policies and procedures with a DEI lens. 

 Evaluating the District’s forms, EHR workflows, and communications to promote inclusion.  

 Staff education and training regarding diverse populations to improve patient care. 

 Ensuring the spirit of DEI is incorporated into the District’s daily operations.  

 

Target Populations 

The District has received feedback from community members, patients, and staff regarding populations 

and areas the District may strive to improve patient care: 

 Culture and Language   

o Providing culturally and linguistically appropriate services.  Ensuring staff are proficient 

in the use of interpretation and translation services for individuals who are deaf, hard of 

hearing, or have limited English proficiency.   

o Providing District forms and other patient and community correspondence in multiple 

languages to be inclusive of underrepresented populations in the Community.  

 

 Behavioral Health and Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities   

o Removing the stigma associated with behavioral health diagnosis or treatment. 

o Recognizing and accommodating communication or environmental needs for patients 

with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities. 

o Ensuring staff are educated on correct terminology.  

 

 Race and Ethnicity 

o Understanding and recognizing unconscious bias and how this may impact patient care. 

o Identifying health disparities among underrepresented populations and striving to 

improve patient health outcomes. 

o Ensuring the District conveys an inclusive and inviting atmosphere. 

 

 Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity (SOGI) 

o Understanding diverse patient care needs and providing trauma informed care. 

o Providing appropriate preventative screenings and assessments. 

o Ensuring staff are educated on the use of patient preferred names, pronouns, and other 

SOGI terminology and concepts.   

 

 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 Socioeconomic Status 

o Identifying and eliminating barriers to accessing healthcare. 

 

 Underserved Geographical Locations 

o Striving to improve access to and utilization of preventative care. 

o Community outreach and education. 

 
Closing Comments  
 
Implementing a DEI program directly aligns with the District’s Promise of Excellence.  A DEI program is 
not political, nor does it aim to alter individuals’ beliefs.  In fact, DEI is exactly the opposite with the 
mission to provide an inclusive and accepting atmosphere for all.  To truly uphold the True North 
Statement of “welcoming patients and providing exceptional care,” we must ensure this initiative 
encompasses everyone in our community. 
 



DIVERSITY  

EQUITY  

INCLUSION  

Morrow County Health District is committed to providing a healing environment 

that understands, embraces, and leverages the unique identities and perspectives 

of all individuals so that all feel welcomed, valued, and supported.   

 

In pursuit of this mission, the District is implementing a Diversity, Equity, and 

Inclusion (DEI) Workgroup.  The purpose of the Workgroup will be to identify and 

find solutions to health inequities among underrepresented populations in an 

effort to improve health outcomes and patient care experiences. 

 

The District invites any interested staff to join the DEI Workgroup which will 

review District policies and workflows with a DEI lens and provide staff education 

and training to meet the diverse needs of the Community. 

 

If you are interested in joining the DEI Workgroup or would like more information, 

please contact the District’s Compliance Officer, Sam Van Laer, via email at 

samanthav@mocohd.org or by phone at 541-676-2935. 



 

 

Copyright © 2022, 3M. All rights reserved. 
3M is a trademark of 3M Company. The product names mentioned herein are trademarks of 3M Company or their respective owners. Page 1 

Software Agreement Options 
Pioneer Memorial Hospital 
Heppner, Oregon 

Quote Issue Date: May 13, 2022 

Pricing is valid through May 31, 2022 

 

PRODUCT/SERVICE DESCRIPTION   LICENSE 
QUANTITY  

LIST PRICE 5 YEAR 
ANNUAL FEE 

      

Pioneer Memorial Hospital  
HEPPNER, OR 6001411 

  
    

Fluency Direct Subscription Solution  9 $11,880.00 $10,098.00 

 Includes:        

 Fluency Direct         

 Cloud Intel Access (CIA)        

 Maintenance and Support (M&S)        

CURRENTLY LICENSED TOTAL: 1   $11,880.00 $10,098.00 
1 Subject to annual increases when committing to a multiple year term. 

 

Upon 3M’s receipt of Customer’s written notification to renew, 3M will promptly provide an Agreement to execute the final renewal. 

 
 
Any change to the current software schedule may result in a change of fees.  The fees listed do not include the following fees: 

• State, county, or federal taxes 

• Finance charges for monthly, quarterly, or semiannual billings 
 
The second and subsequent years of the term shall not exceed 5% of the immediately preceding year’s annual license fee. 

 

The contract term officially expires May 31, 2022; however, we request that all paperwork (signed agreement and PO) be finalized 
no later than May 31, 2022, to allow time for correct invoicing and ensure there are no interruptions in your service(s).  In the event 
the signed renewal agreement and purchase order are not returned by May 31, 2022, your organization will incur and be invoiced 
a late fee until your executed term agreement has been received by 3M.  The late fee will be separately invoiced each month in the 
amount of one point five percent (1.5%) of your annual license fee beginning one (1) month after the out of term date for which 3M 
has not received your executed agreement.  The late fee is in addition to your annual license fees for the Software and/or Services 
currently in use in the amount of $11,880.00.  If 3M has still not received your executed agreement within three (3) months following 
the out of term date, in addition to the late fee(s) above, 3M has the right to increase the fees set forth above for the first year of the 
Renewal Term to list price, less any applicable discount, and failure to pay fees may be considered a breach of the Agreement.  In 
the event the signed agreement or Agreement is not returned prior to the out of term date, any invoice adjustment(s) will be made 

following receipt by 3M.   

PROPRIETARY 3M CONFIDENTIAL TRADE SECRET, COMMERCIAL OR FINANCIAL INFORMATION. 

Do not release or disclose any information under any Open Records Act, Freedom of Information Act, or equivalent law.  Release or disclosure is 
prohibited without 3M consent.  Immediately report any request to 3M. 



84 Inverness Circle East  Englewood, CO 80112  PHONE 303-374-4988  www.joganhealth.com 

Page 1 of 2 10/21/2021 

 

 
 

 

 

RATE AGREEMENT FOR 

 
 

This Rate Agreement, effective 5/23/2022, applies to Pioneer Memorial Hospital located in 
Oregon.   

 

DEFINITIONS 
 

A. THP is a temporary healthcare professional working as an employee of Jogan Health on 
assignment at Client. 

 
B. Per Diem THP is any THP not regarded as a Traveler under this agreement. 

 

C. Traveler is any THP provided by Jogan Health for whom a Confirmation of terms of an 
assignment of not less than 13 weeks in duration has been made by the Client. 

 
D. Confirmation is the Client’s written acceptance of a particular Traveler to fill a specific Client need. 

 
 

1. RATES 
 

See attached Rate Schedule 

Rates are subject to change with a written notice. 

Transportation is billed separately based upon specific needs (rideshare, taxi, rental cars, vans, 

shuttles, buses, etc.) 

 
 

 

All other allied clinical and non-clinical classes not included can be negotiated upon need. 

 
 

2. OVERTIME 
 

Work week begins Sunday at 7:00 AM. Overtime rates will apply as indicated by local labor statute. 
 

Hours in Excess of: Per: Overtime Multiplier: 

40.00 Week 1.50 

 
 

3. CANCELLATIONS 
 

A. Per Diem 
Minimum billing rate once supplemental personnel have started to work is 4 hours. 

 
Client may cancel 2.00 hours prior to the start of the shift. If Client cancels with less than a 2.00 
hour notice, Jogan Health will bill for 2.00 hours at the regular hourly rate. 

 
B. Travel 

1. Client may cancel an assignment prior to starting with a two (2) week prior written notice. If 
Client gives less than a two (2) week prior notice, Jogan Health will bill Client for one (1) 
week at the appropriate bill rate. 

http://www.joganhealth.com/


84 Inverness Circle East  Englewood, CO 80112  PHONE 303-374-4988  www.joganhealth.com 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Jogan Health, LLC 
(“Jogan”) 
 

Signature: 

Name: 

Please Print 

Title: 

Date: 

2. In the event Client finds it necessary to terminate a Traveler’s assignment during the 
assignment, for no fault of Jogan Health or Traveler, the Client shall reimburse Jogan Health 
for one (1) week at the appropriate bill rate, and for all contractual obligations for 
transportation and housing incurred as a result of Jogan Health’s placement of Traveler with 
Client. 

 
3. Client acknowledges that reimbursement or other expense allowance arrangement exists 

between the parties with respect to housing and meals paid to healthcare professionals who 
are on travel assignments. Jogan Health will provide a statement to the Client on an annual 
basis of the reimbursement amount which may be subject to tax deduction limitations. 

 
4. Traveler will be guaranteed Between 36 - 48 hours per week. Please refer to the chart located on page 

4, titled “Current Surge Market Rates.”   
 

4. OTHER 
 

A. Orientation 
Jogan Health will bill Client the hourly rate. 

 
B. All THP bonuses provided by Client are subject to deductions for payroll burden and 

miscellaneous expenses. 
 

C. Unless otherwise agreed upon in writing, Jogan Health’s Standard Terms and Conditions of 
Service and Standard Hiring Practices, shall apply and are published at www.joganhealth.com. All 
of these current Terms and Conditions have already been incorporated into this agreement. 

 

D. This Agreement may be modified or amended by written agreement and supersedes all prior 
Agreements of the parties. 

 
E. In the event services are provided to Client by Jogan Health, and this agreement is not signed, 

Client’s acceptance of our services will be deemed as acceptance of the terms of this agreement. 

 
 

Jogan Health and CLIENT agree that rates will be reviewed annually and will be subject to incremental 

adjustments at a minimum rate in accordance with the current Consumer Price Index. Such 

adjustments shall apply when applicable as an offset to increasing overhead costs attributable to 

expenses such as but not limited to: payroll taxes, workmen’s compensation, unemployment expenses, 

health benefits, meals/incidentals and lodging, etc. Rate adjustments will be provided with a written 

notice, and agreed upon by mutual written agreement. 

 

5. SIGNATURES 
 

 
(“Client”) 

Signature: 

 

Name: 
 

Please Print 
 

Title: 
 
 

Date: 
 

http://www.joganhealth.com/
http://www.favoritestaffing.com/


Last Revised 4/8/2022 Page 1 of 4 Standard Terms and Conditions  

 
 
 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 

 
This document describes the standard terms and conditions for the provision of services by Jogan Health, LLC. to its clients. In 
the event that any of these terms and conditions conflict with other arrangements agreed upon in writing or stated in a Jogan 
Health, LLC. agreement or rate agreement, such other terms and conditions shall apply. Changes to these standard terms and 
conditions of service may occur from time to time and will be published at the www.joganhealth.com public website. 

 
DEFINITIONS 

 

A. THP is a temporary healthcare professional working as an employee of Jogan Health on assignment at Client. 
B. Per Diem THP is any THP not regarded as a Traveler under this agreement. 
C. Traveler is any THP provided by Jogan Health for whom a Confirmation of terms of an assignment of not less than 4 

weeks in duration has been made by Client. 
D. Confirmation is the Client’s written acceptance of a particular Traveler to fill a specific Client need. 

 
The Responsibilities of Jogan Health, LLC: It is Jogan 
Health, LLC’s responsibility to: 

 
1. Provide services in conformance with all Joint Commission standards applicable to Health Care Staffing Services. 

 

2. Provide service coordinator staff on a 24 hour per day, 365 day per year basis to receive and process service requests and 
changes. 

 
3. Match client service requests with Temporary Healthcare Personnel (THPs) who are properly screened and qualified in 

accordance with our standard hiring practices. 
 

4. Provide clients, upon request, with documentation of the skills and qualifications of assigned personnel, either via e-mail or 
facsimile. 

 
5. Instruct all THPs to always carry on their person an original license, evidence of current CPR and any applicable specialty 

certifications, for immediate client inspection. 
 

6. Assume sole responsibility as the employer of record for the payment of wages to THPs and for the withholding of 
applicable federal, state and local income taxes, the making of required Social Security tax contributions, and the meeting 
of all other statutory employer responsibilities (including, but not limited to, unemployment and worker’s compensation 
insurance, payroll excise taxes, etc.). 

 
7. Comply with federal, state and local labor and employment laws applicable to Assigned Employees, including the 

Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986; the Internal Revenue Code (“Code”); the Employee Retirement Income 
Security Act (“ERISA”); the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (“HIPAA”); the Family Medical Leave Act; 
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; the Americans with Disabilities Act; the Fair Labor Standards Act; the Consolidated 
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (“COBRA”); the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 
1994; as set forth in subparagraph h. below, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (ACA); and the Occupational 
Safety and Health Act of 1970. 

 
8. Comply with all provisions of the ACA applicable to Assigned Employees, including the employer shared responsibility 

provisions relating to the offer of “minimum essential coverage” to “full-time” employees (as those terms are defined in 
Code §4980H and related regulations) and the applicable employer information reporting provisions under Code §6055 
and §6056 and related regulations. 

 
9. Maintain a system documenting, tracking, and reporting unexpected incidents, including errors, unanticipated deaths and 

other events, injuries, and safety hazards relating to the care and services provided. (It is the Clients’ responsibility to 
promptly notify Jogan Health within 24 hours of when an incident occurs. Upon notification, Jogan Health will then 
implement incident tracking/resolution processes and communicate with the client as needed.) The client may be required 
to provide written documentation to Jogan Health to facilitate the investigation and potential corrective actions of incidents. 
Depending on the severity of the incident; Jogan Health will also have our Risk Oversight Committee review and make 
recommendations. 

 
10. Maintain general liability insurance and professional liability insurance with limits equal to or greater than $1,000,000 per 

occurrence and $3,000,000 aggregate. Maintain workers compensation in the amounts mandated by law in the state or 
states in which services are being performed. Jogan Health will provide certificates of insurance on request. 

 
11. May use subcontractors in the usual course of providing staffing services. 

 

12. Not discriminate in employment with respect to race, religion, sex, creed, disability or national origin in compliance with all 
applicable laws including Title VII of the Civil Rights Acts of 1964, or any of its amendments, and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act. 

 
13. Comply with Section 1861(v) of the Social Security Act, and, therefore, for a period of four years, make available upon 

written request such books, documents and records as are necessary to certify the nature and extent of the cost of 
providing services. 

http://www.favoritestaffing.com/


Last Revised 4/8/2022 Page 2 of 4 Standard Terms and Conditions  

 
 
 

 
 

The Roles/Responsibilities of Client: 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 

 
1. Make final determination of the suitability of THP documented competencies and experience as presented by Jogan 

Health, LLC. for the designated assignment. 
 

2. Provide orientation which, at minimum, includes the review of policies and procedures regarding medication 
administration, documentation procedures, patient rights, Infection Prevention, and Fire and Safety, OSHA and 
EMR/Charting (if applicable). 

 
3. Manage Jogan Health, LLC;s THPs consistent with their own policies and procedures and address any incident consistent 

with those policies and procedures. Promptly notify (within 24 hours) Jogan Health, LLC. by written documentation of any 
unexpected incidents, errors and sentinel events that involve THPs and of any occupational safety hazards or events that 
involve THPs. 

 

4. Recognize Jogan Health, LLC's policy regarding the floating of staff whereby THPs are instructed not to accept a floating 
assignment if they do not have the skills required to perform a competent level of care. 

 
5. Assist Jogan Health, LLC. with the periodic evaluation (no less than annually) of THP job performance. Travelers will be 

evaluated after each assignment. 
 

6. If applicable, when advanced practice services are requested (NPs and/or PAs), it is the responsibility of the CLIENT to 
have an executed copy of the Collaborative Agreement between the advanced practice personnel and the collaborating 
physician. 

 
7. Promptly notify (within 24 hours) Jogan Health, LLC. by written documentation of any unsatisfactory job performance or 

action taken to terminate the services of a THP due to incompetence, negligence, or misconduct. In such event the client 
shall only be obligated to compensate Jogan Health, LLC. for actual time worked by the THP. 

 

8. If unable to resolve a problem or complaint at the branch or department level, please refer to our Client Grievance Policy 
located on our website at www.joganhealth.com for instructions on how to submit a grievance to Jogan Health or to report 
concerns to The Joint Commission. Client may submit a grievance in writing to the corporate office by mail or by email to 
dan.dietrich@joganhealth.com or by calling our corporate office Human Resources/Quality Assurance Director at 

 

303-374-4988. 
 

9. Provide at least two hours’ notice of any cancellation of assignment or accept responsibility for payment of two hours of 
service at the applicable rate for Per Diem shifts. Travelers should not be cancelled unless rescheduled within the same 
week. Minimum billing once THP has started to work a four (4) hour or greater assignment is 4 hours. 

 
10. Timely and accurately approve THP’s time via Jogan Health's Timecard Mobile App. THP will provide the shift information 

via mobile phone to the Client and Client will review, approve and sign on the THP’s mobile phone. Once a THP’s timecard 
has been approved it will be submitted to Jogan Health electronically and an email confirmation will be sent to the 
Supervisor if they choose to receive one. Weekly invoices will include a copy of the Supervisor’s signature along with the 
approval details for each shift. A copy of our Timecard Mobile App Instructions can be found on our website at 
www.joganhealth.com for Client’s convenience and reference. If the Client requires the THP to provide additional 
information such as nursing notes, narratives, etc., the Client approval acknowledges the receipt of such additional 
information. 

 
11. Remit payment for services directly to Jogan Health, LLC. upon receipt of invoice, no later than 7 days. In the event the 

client questions any amounts invoiced, an explanation of any items in question must be received by Jogan Health, LLC's 
Accounts Receivable department within 5 days. This notification must be made by one of the following means: 

 

By email to: 
 

ap@joganhealth.com 

By U.S. mail to: 
Jogan Health, LLC 
Attn.: Accounts Receivable 
84 Inverness Circle East 
Englewood, CO 80112 

 
12. Pay interest equal to the annual maximum allowable by state law, plus cost and disbursements, including reasonable 

attorney and/or collection fees, incurred in the collection of the client’s account in the event client fails to remit payment 
within 7 days from the invoice date. 

 

13. To help offset the additional administrative and compliance costs attributable to the Affordable Care Act, an ACA 
surcharge will be applied at a minimal cost of $0.35 per hour for the total hours billed on each invoice as a separate line 
item for the services we provide to your facility. This minimal cost is to cover the expenses of compliance and avoid any 
concerns by our clients that they may be liable under co-employment laws. We are committed to being fully compliant 
with ACA to give our clients peace of mind. We feel the surcharge will make for ease of implementation with the least 
amount of complication. Our goal is that the surcharge will have minimal impact on your facility. 

http://www.favoritenurses.com/
mailto:dan.dietrich@joganhealth.com
http://www.joganhealth.com/
mailto:accountsreceivable@favoritenurses.com


Last Revised 4/8/2022 Page 3 of 4 Standard Terms and Conditions  

 
 
 

 
 

The Roles/Responsibilities of Client Cont’d: 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 

 
14. Flipping. During the term of this Agreement, if, and to the extent that, any THP whose profile is submitted by Jogan Health 

to Client and is working at Client’s facility for Jogan Health, Client agrees that it will not, and will cause its affiliates not to, 
interfere with the business of Jogan Health by inducing that candidate to become employed by any other party at Client’s 
facility (e.g. no "flipping"). 

 

15. Client will not hire a per diem or travel THP from Jogan Health12 months from their last worked shift at the Client facility. If 
the 12- month period is not honored, Jogan Health will invoice for a conversion fee based on the Temp-to-Perm 
conversion fee schedule. 

 

These terms shall apply unless this right is specifically protected in accordance with state and/or local law. (In 
accordance with the MN Statute 144A.72 Jogan Health will not, in any MN contract, with any MN employee or MN health care 
facility, require the payment of liquidated damages, employment fees, or other compensation should the employee be hired as 
a permanent employee of a health care facility. The following Direct Hire/Temp to Perm terms will apply for all allied personnel 
and/or personnel not providing “direct patient care”; excluding clinical RNs, LPNs, and CNAs in the State of Minnesota) 

 
The Following Policy and Fee Schedule Shall Apply to Direct Hire Placements: 
The direct hire fee shall be equal to the following percent of the candidate’s first year’s annualized salary for any candidate 
presented to Client by Jogan Health who accepts a position with any clinic, group, healthcare facility or organization owned, 
operated, or affiliated with Client whether or not in Client’s actual local community. Salary amount will be listed on the employment 
letter for the candidate. In the event Jogan Health submits a candidate that has been in Client’s database, but has not been 
contacted by Client within 45 days, the candidate is considered eligible to be presented through Jogan Health. 

 
Position Level Job Specification Direct Hire Fees 

Staff Position Registered Nurse, Licensed Practical Nurse, Certified Nursing Assistant, 
Case Manager, Charge RN, Health Informatics 

18% 

Mid-Level Nurse Practitioner, Physician Assistant, Department Manager/Director 20% 

Executive Level Director of Nursing, VP Operations and C-Level Healthcare Personnel 25% 

Physicians  $20,000 

 
A. Client agrees to make payment to Jogan Health in the following manner: 

i. Client will be invoiced upon confirmation of placement for each candidate. 
ii. Full payment of the direct hire fee will be due to Jogan upon receipt of the invoice date. 

 
B. Direct Hire Guarantee: 

The Direct Hire Guarantee will apply if payment is received within ten (10) days of the date on the invoice. In the unlikely 
event that the client is unsatisfied with a candidate provided by Jogan Health prior to completion of ninety (90) days of the 
start date the client may choose to end the candidate’s employment. Jogan Health will work with Client to replace the 
candidate, or Client will be issued a credit on a replacement as follows: 

0 – 30 days 75% credit 
31 – 60 days 50% credit 
61 – 90 days 25% credit 

i. No replacement will be offered in the event of layoff, a substantial change in the original job description, or elimination 
of the position. 

ii. Credits may be used immediately or within twelve (12) months beginning at the termination date. A credit may be 
used for the original candidate search; any deviation from this will need to be approved in advance by Jogan Health. 

iii. Client will not directly hire a candidate from Jogan Health or another staffing agency for 12 months from when Jogan 
Health initially presented the candidate for hire. If the 12-month period is not honored, the full Direct Hire Fee’s 
associated above shall apply. 

iv. If applicable, and if/when advanced practice services are requested (NPs and/or PAs), it is the responsibility of the 
CLIENT to have an executed copy of the Collaborative Agreement between the advanced practice personnel and the 
collaborating physician. 

 

C. Temp-to-Perm Option: 
A Temp-to-Perm position will include a temporary hourly bill rate and a reduced permanent placement (conversion) fee 
upon the successful completion of the temporary portion of the assignment based on the fee schedule as shown below. 
Full payment of the placement fee and invoices for services prior to conversion are due within 30 days of the Temporary 
Healthcare Professional’s start date as an ‘employee’ of the client. These terms shall apply unless this right is specifically 
protected in accordance with state and/or local law. 

 

Hours Worked at Facility Through Jogan  Permanent Placement Fee: 

0-249 = 100% of Direct Hire Fee 

250-579 = 75% of Direct Hire Fee 

580-1079 = 50% of Direct Hire Fee 

1080+ = 25% of Direct Hire Fee 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Joint Commission 
The Joint Commission standards under which Jogan Health is certified relate to quality and safety of care issues as impacted by 
Jogan Health’s temporary healthcare professionals. Anyone believing that he or she has pertinent and valid concerns about such matters 
should report these to the management of Jogan Health either at the branch office or the corporate office (please see 
our web site at www.joganhealth.com for contact information). If the concerns cannot be resolved through Jogan Health, the individual 
is encouraged to contact The Joint Commission. 
Phone: 800-994-6610 

E-Mail: patientsafetyreport@jointcommission.org 

Fax: 630-792-5636 

Mail: Office of Quality and Patient Safety 
The Joint Commission 
One Renaissance Boulevard 
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 

Online: www.jointcommission.org 

 
 

                             CURRENT S U R G E  M A R K E T  R A T E S  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Position Title Position Hourly Rate  Minimum Hours 

CNA $57.00 Per Hour 37.5 

RN $97.00 Per Hour 37.5 

http://www.favoritestaffing.com/
mailto:patientsafetyreport@jointcommission.org
http://www.jointcommission.org/GeneralPublic/Complaint/


 

License Verification: Primary Sour 

STANDARD HIRING PRACTICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION WAS COLLECTED AND RETAINED IN THE PERSONNEL FILE 
FOR ALL PERSONNEL: 

 
A. Pre-Employment Screening: All applicants are subjected to a 10-panel drug screen and otherwise tested in accordance 

with applicable regulatory requirements (within 6 Weeks or by client). Verification of COVID Vaccination Status is 
completed prior to deployment. 

B. Criminal Background Investigation: Employees are checked in a manner compliant with the requirements of Client and 
always in accordance with government regulations. 

C. Work History: Documentation of work history associated with profession/class or as required by client. (Accepted if it is  

D.  

E. 
documented on the application)

 A. ce On-Line Verification of the employee’s license/certification verified with the state, 
unless the state does not offer verification. 

 

B. Certifications: C.P.R. card and/or other certifications (ACLS, PALS, etc.) as required by policy and client requirements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Last Revised 4/8/2022 Page 1 of 1 Standard Hiring Practices 













Years in Practice Annual Rate for 2022

0 - 2 $120,000.00
2 - 5 $130,000.00

5 - 10 $140,000.00
10+ $150,000.00

NURSE PRACTITIONER
COMPENSATION SCALE


	Board Agenda - May 2022 - V3
	Board Packet - May 2022
	Board Agenda - May 2022
	Board Meeting Minutes April 2022 - DRAFT
	CEO Report - 05-23-22
	Dashboard - May 2022
	Dashboard - April 2022
	Stats
	PMC - April 2022
	IMC - April 2022
	ICC - April 2022
	Lease Agreement
	Relias_LMS_Renewal
	Otis Renewal - 5 Year Extension
	Otis Contract
	Privileges_Redacted
	DEI Program Proposal - BOD
	DEI Workgroup Flyer

	LJC INTERNAL RQ Pioneer Memorial OR FD 2022 Revised Renewal Quote_05 13 2022
	_Jogan Health LLC Staffing Pioneer Memorial Hospital
	Vehicle Purchase
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4
	Image 5

	NP Scale



